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Offerors are hereby notified of the following clarification on page 5 under Request For Offer (RFO) 3-03-C3K-006, Provision 15. entitled “Required Information To Be Provided by Offeror – Midrange  BVS (GRC 52.215-202) (FEB 1995)”

PROPOSAL SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS ARE HEREBY CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:

FROM: “5 copies of your technical/cost information shall be submitted with the  2 original signed copies of the model contract.”

TO:  “7 copies of your technical/cost information shall be submitted with the 2 original signed copies of the model contract. In addition 1 electronic version (CD) of the technical/cost information shall be submitted.”

The date set for receipt of proposals remains the same on November 14, 2003, 4:30 P.M, local time.

The following questions were submitted in response to RFO3-03-C3K-006:
1.On Page 7 of the RFO, item 1-l states: "Pursue Non-Disclosure Agreements with two on-site and  
   near-site technical engineering contractors providing support to NASA GRC.  The contractor 
   organizations are ineligible to participate on the subject procurement activity, but provide 
   engineering services to GRC"

   Can you elaborate on this action (e.g. why is this necessary?;  Is there any value in who we select? 
   etc..)?
ANSWER: 
Offerors are advised that technical and/or business data submitted to the government in response to this solicitation may be released to non-Government personnel advising the Government during all phases of contract execution.  The non-Government advisor support will be provided by:

Analex Corporation

      1100 Apollo Drive
      Brook Park, Ohio 44142
Zin Technologies

3000 Aerospace Parkway

Brook Park, Ohio 44142

There is no value as to who the offeror selects as both companies will provide support to the Government during the contract execution and technology/architecture development effort.
   Also, is it the pursuit that you are mandating, or actual non-disclosure agreements with 2 
   contractors?

ANSWER: 
The Government is not mandating non-disclosure agreements with contractors, however, the Government intends to share technical and/or business data submitted to the government in response to this solicitation with non-Government personnel advising the Government during contract execution.  
2.  On Page 7 of the RFO, item 1-m states: "The extent to which the offeror has invested corporate 
     funds in the project area or directly related areas and plans for expenditures for such work; and 
     the extent, if any, to which the offeror is willing to participate in the cost of the project."

     Is NASA looking for an organization that is willing to invest corporate monies to augment the 
     overall funding of the project? 

ANSWER: 
Corporate cost-sharing may provide the proposed work at reduced cost to the government or leverage internal corporate investments of value to the Government.

Offerors may see value to augment the study with corporate investments to improve or increase the study content beyond the minimum requirement or meet the minimum requirements at a reduced cost to the government.

3.  On Page 8 of the RFO, item 16-A is titled: "BUSINESS MANAGEMENT PROPOSAL – 
     OTHER THAN COST OR PRICING DATA" the rest of that section specifically refers to Cost 
     and Pricing data.

     Is this a typo or is there a section missing?

ANSWER:  No this is not a typo. Section is not missing. The Business Management Proposal is 
                    the Cost Proposal.  Other than Certified Cost or Pricing Data is required. This is 
                   other information that is Cost and Pricing Data which is NOT CERTIFIED.

4.    On Page 8 of the RFO, item 16 states: "The offeror's proposal should contain a Business 
Management Proposal (Cost) and a Technical Proposal, separate and complete in themselves, so that evaluation of them may be accomplished concurrently and independently."

      This led us to believe that the Business Management Proposal and the Technical Proposal are 
      physically separate.

      On Page 10 of the RFO, item 3-B states: "Your detailed cost or price proposal shall be furnished 
      as a separate, detachable element from the Technical proposal and be based on the effort           

      described or estimated in the solicitation."

      "Detachable" implies "connected, but able to be separated."

      Does GRC want the cost or price proposal included with the technical proposal, but able to be 
      detached. Or, does GRC want the cost or price proposal physically separated upon delivery?

ANSWER:  NASA Glenn Research Center wants separate binders - one for the technical 
                    proposal and one for the Business Management Proposal (Cost Proposal). Submit 
                    the Business Management Proposal (cost) and Technical Proposal in two 
                    physically separate binders upon delivery.

5. Does GRC want a Business Management Plan? It is not specified as part of the BVCs and 
         there seems to be no place for it.

ANSWER:  The Business Management Plan is not part of the BVC. However, a Business 
                    Management  Proposal (Cost Proposal) which contains Other than Certified Cost 
                    or Pricing Data is required.  A Business Management Plan may be submitted 

                    within the Technical Proposal.
    6.    On Page 3 of the Model Contract, Item 30 is missing information. It states:

            "(a) The Contractor shall mark each shipment with the following address: 

           National Aeronautics and Space Administration 
           Glenn Research Center 
           21000 Brookpark  Road
          Cleveland, OH   

           44135 

          Receiving, Bldg. 21 (Attn:           )"

          Is the "(Attn:      )" field considered a blank filled as sighted on Page 5, item 15 of the RFO?

           If so, what is the information for this field?

ANSWER:  No.  The information for this field is “Rich Reinhart”, Mail Stop 54-8”.

7. In working on this project, contractors will potentially have access to mission critical 
            communications information.   It is assumed that one of NASA's missions is to deliver 
            payloads that impact national security to orbit. What level of security clearance is required 
           for contractors and subcontractors directly involved with this project?   

           If so, to what level?

ANSWER: 
The work conducted in the study and the study deliverables are expected to be unclassified.  In the event material is classified, a clearance above the Secret level is not anticipated.   Proposals shall be unclassified to the greatest extent possible, per Page 15 of the RFO.

8. Will participation on this effort preclude a hardware vendor bidding on future contracts for this  work at GRC?

ANSWER: The study effort is intended to provide an open-architecture for space 
                   transceivers, not specific specifications for future radios and therefore should 
                   not preclude bidding on future contracts for this work.

9.    Regarding Attachment A of the RFO, what is the scope of the assessments involved?

ANSWER: Refer to Model Contract, Pages 31-38 and Page 15 of the RFO.

10. Does NASA intend to evaluate technologies for immediate implementation, an incremental 2-5 year  implementation, or a long-range fundamental platform conversion over decades, or a combination of these as  appropriate? Technologies available tomorrow may offer drastically different capabilities from those available  today.

ANSWER:
The objective and approach to define an architecture that separates hardware and software for space transceivers is based on the premise that technologies available tomorrow will have different capabilities of today.  The study shall identify technology readiness and associated capabilities to transition NASA to the envisioned architecture.  The time to transition to an operational architecture will depend upon the approach and technology identified by the offer that supports the concepts, requirements, and waveforms within the CFD and future waveforms envisioned by the NASA Enterprises.

     Refer to BVC 2 on Page 4 of the RFO states “to reduce the cost and schedule to NASA to 
    develop, implement, and transition to a flexible…”, Minimizing the time to implement a 
    common open architecture is of added value to the Government
11. Regarding Page 33, of the RFO, Attachment A, item 3.3, will the open architecture be 
      developed in cooperation  with recognized national or international standards bodies?  

ANSWER:
The offeror shall propose their approach to develop an open architecture that meets the concepts and requirements set forth in the CFD and Objectives of Appendix A of the Model Contract.  Input and cooperation from national and international standards bodies may be pursued to improve the architecture and leverage efforts already conducted to reduce the time and cost to the Government to develop and implement the architecture.  (Page 4 of RFO, BVC 2)

12. Will the architecture be considered open if the architecture is particular to NASA or must it be  available for peer  review and development nationally or internationally?  

ANSWER: 

The architecture may be particular to NASA if required to meet NASA’s concepts and requirements.  An open architecture should be available for peer review and enable developers and contractors to develop transceivers based on the architecture (Page 39 of Model Contract).  

13. To what extent will nationally or internationally open, peer-reviewed material be considered 
      acceptable for  inclusion in the architecture?

ANSWER:
Any material included in the architecture shall provide a maintainable and sustainable architecture at the lowest cost possible to the Government that meets the specified concepts and requirements.

14. RFO Provision 15.1.l , states “Pursue of Non-Disclosure agreement with two on-site and near-site technical engineering  contractors providing support to NASA GRC”. Request identification of the on-site and near-site contractors for review, with GRC’s recommendations/ratings and if available.
ANSWER: Refer to question # 1.
15. RFO Provision 15.1.o regards “ A statement of experience …. “. Request said statement not be part of 45 page limit  for technical information as identified in provision 15, “Required Information to be provided by Contractor”.

ANSWER:  No change. This information is part of 45 page limit.
16. Model Contract Provision. G.(1)(b)(6) states. “The Contractor may imprint its logo on the 
      presentation materials,  but those materials may not carry a proprietary legend of any kind”. 
     Request this be revised to “The Contractor may  imprint its logo on the presentation 
     materials and those materials may carry a proprietary or limited rights legend”. 

ANSWER:  
 Presentation material concerning the architecture definition shall carry the statement provided in Provision G.(1)(b) 6),  “The Contractor may imprint its logo on the presentation materials, but those materials may not carry a proprietary legend of any kind.”

     Presentation material concerning the Contractors approach, analysis, implementation of 
    the architecture may carry the statement, “The Contractor may imprint its logo on the 
    presentation materials and those materials may carry a proprietary or limited rights 
    legend.
17. RFO provision 10(a  ) “Submission of cost or pricing data is not required.” and (b) “Submission of other than cost  or pricing data is required. Provide information described 
      below in Provision 16.” However, Provision 16 A.1.(4)  “Subcontracted items”, and (5)  

     “Interorganizational Transfers” require a signed SF 1411 and SF 1412, forms which 
           are no longer in use. Also they are required at lower tier, but not required at prime? Request 
           clarification on whether  cost or pricing data is required to be submitted in the business 
           proposal and clarification on the SF 1411 and SF 1412  requirements.

ANSWER:  Certified Cost or pricing data is not required. Other than Certified Cost or 
                    Pricing Data   is required. This is other information that is Cost and Pricing Data 
                    which is NOT CERTIFIED. SF 1411 and SF 1412 are not required.

18. Will a certificate of current cost or pricing data be required prior to award?

ANSWER:  No. A certificate of current cost or pricing data is not required.

19. RFO Paragraph (4), Page 9 - Should the reference to a signed SF1411 or SF1412 be deleted 
            as the forms SF1411 and SF1412 are obsolete?
   ANSWER:  Yes. Forms deleted.
20. RFO Paragraph (5), Page 9 - Should the reference to a signed SF1411 or SF1412 be deleted as the forms SF1411 and SF1412 are obsolete?
   ANSWER:  Yes. Forms deleted.
21. RFO Paragraph 20, (b), Page 12 – Can the Government provide a list of qualified small businesses (registered in ProNet and holding requisite facility and/or personal clearances) that it has found in its market research to be able to encourage a Small Business subcontracting goal of 16% of contract value, rather than of subcontracted dollars?  For example, the RFI respondents do not represent the types of businesses in the suggested goals.
  ANSWER: In this particular case  a detailed market research for this requirement  has not 
                     been done.  Hence we have no listing to provide.  Had we done one, we would 
                    have provided it to everyone.
22. Sample Contract Paragraph 29, Page 3 – Should 10 months be changed to 8 months?

  ANSWER:   Yes. Change 10 months to “8” months.

23. Sample Contract Paragraph 33, E. Small Business Reports, Page 6 – Should “quarterly” be changed to “semi-annual”?
ANSWER:  Yes. Change quarterly to “semi-annual”.
24. Sample Contract Paragraph 33, H. Financial Management Reports, (1) (b), Page 9 – Should the requirement for the 533Q report be removed, since 533M reports are being provided monthly?

ANSWER: Yes. The requirement for 533Q should be removed. Also remove it in attachment 
                  B to model contract.

25. In the Model Contract in Attachment A under the section 3

     Objectives, there is a list of 18 objectives to be met for the project. May

     we submit a proposal responding to an individual objective(s) or must the

     proposal cover all objectives?
ANSWER:  Offerors shall address all objectives in their proposal.
